
.55A 

• 

b6 
b7C 

OGC)(FBI) . 

were working on •something regarding this issue. 

    

I know that 

  

 

'were working on something regarding this issue. 

is there something that else that' 	'should be aware of? 
b6 
b7C 

Steve 

--Original Message- 
Froml 	 I  (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, November 92, 2004 3:32 PM 
To: SIEGEL S 	t tVEN N (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: quick question 	. 

• NON-RECORD  • 

I am attending a detainee policy meeting at CENTCOM next week. One of the anticipated topics is . 
interrogation policies kir differe'nt agencies. I want to make sure I have the latest FBI policy. I know 

did an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HQ-Al258990) regarding FBI policy of treatment of detainees during 

OCONUS interrogations:Is this the latest EC? Thanks 

Cti)/ORS/MLDU,LX-1, ROorn 35-12001 

. • :icsvi;*:if***.* ,,,,-**g.t-t**. 

There isn't a newer.one, we're wodcing on creating a newer the. 

' L'.----Original Message- 
. From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI)' 
• Sent: Tuesda 	 , 2004 3:50 PM • 
• To: 	 CTD (FBI) 	 s , . 

Cc: 	 (OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD. (OGC) (FBI); 
• Subje 	: quit question 

:1z4itei;S:r1113  
NON-RECORD—  • 

• b6 
b7C 

• b2 

I knovi that Rick McNally and 

RiclI Iis there something that else that 

'Stacie 

----Original  
From: 	 l() (FBI) 
Sent: I 	

CTD 
tuesday, November 02,.2004 3:32 • M 

To: SIEGEL Si 	tVEN N (OGC) (FBI) 
• Subject: quick question 

• OIG–REQ 02/18/05-PART 10 

I 	I should be aware of? 

b6 • 
b7C 

FB1024009CBT 
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r.ffgSS#,E1E1S--  
. NON-RECORD  

-Lam attending a detainee policy meeting at CENTCOM next week. One of the anticipated topics is 	 
• interrogation policies for different agencies. I want to make sure I have the latest FBI policy. l'knowl 

	

did an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HQ-Al258990) regarding FBI policy of treatment of detainees during 	• b 6 
OCONUS interrogations. Is this the latest - EC? Thanks 	 b /C 

b2 

/- '55AI 	 ICTD/ORS/MLDU LX-1, RooM.3.5-20C1 	 I 	- 

******************************* 

There isn't a newer one, we'r'e working on creating a newer.one. • 

--Original Message--  
• • .. From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) . ,(FBI) 	, 	•. 

• Sent:  Tuesday: NnvPmhar n;),  2004 3:50 PM. . 

	

.. To: 	 I (rril?  (FBI). 

	

.Cc: 	 1(0GC),(FBI)1 	 I  
• .' Subject: RE: quick question 

NON-RECORD 

b6 

.yb7C 

(F61)1 	 [OGC)(F5I) .  

(know that 

  

	Iwere working on'something.regarcing this issue. *  

is there something that else that! 	'should be . aware df? 

 

     

    

b6 
-b7C. 

Steve 

    

--Original MesIanp---  
I(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 3:32 PM 	. 
To: SIEGEL STEVEN N (0GC) (FBI) 

' 	Subject: quick question 

NON-RECORD  

OIG—REQ 02/18/05 —PART. 10.  

FB1024010CBT 
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■ 

. 	. 	. 
, I am attending a detainee policy meeting at CENTCOM next week. One of the anticipated topics is 

interrogation  policies for different agencies. I want to make sure I have the latest FBI policy. I knowl 
.____. 

1  
	Iiid an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HCl-Al258990) regarding FBI policy of treatment of detainees during 

• OCONUS interrogations. Is this the latest EC? Thanks 	 .. . 	. , 	- 	b6.  
b7C 
b2 • 

SSA 

• • 	 . 

***?t;***** *********** 

CT1:5/0R5/MLDU LX-1, Room 35-200 

I 	I 
It may be'helpful for you to sit down with Rid ," 	(when you get a chance so that you can pick their 

brains, seeing as it is taking them, an awful long time to get this EC out. 

I 	I 
---Onqinal Mpcsanp-- I 

	

. 
- : From' 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
. •Sent-,i uesOay, November 02, 2004 4:03 PM ' 	 • 

.. To: SIEGEL S 	I t VEN N (OGC) (FBI)1  	 )• (FBI) • 
. Cc' 	 I  (OGC) (FBI) 	 t OGC)(FBI) 
:Subject: RE: quick question 

U3IES-81141) 
NON-RECORD  

. 	• 

• 

b6 
b7C 

b6 
b7C • 

There isn't a newer one, we're working on creating a newer one. 

—Original Message— 
From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: T 	 , 2004 3:50 PM • 
To: 	 wu .(FBI) 	• 	• 
Cc 	 (OGC) (FBI) 
:Su• quic question 

OGC) (FBI);I 
	 I  

.b6 
' b7C 

OGC)(FBI) 

NON-RECORD 

I 

   

b6 
• b7C 

    

. I know tha 

 

were working on something regarding this issue: 

FBIO24011CBT 
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Ito  '7-  
*******i:********** 

    

I  

is there,sam'ething that else that should be aware Of? 

' • b6 
• b7C SteYe 

   

• --Original Message--  
From:1 	(CTD) (FBI) 

. Sent: Tuesday, November 02, 2004 3:32 PM 
To: SIEGEL S 	I EVEN N (OGC) (FBI) 	• . 	. 

Subject: quick question . 

UN 	ED  
•110N-RECORD-7- . 

• I am attending a detainee policy Meeting at CENTCOM- next week: One of the anticipated topidS is  
interrogation policies for different agencies. I want to make sure I have the•atest FBI policy. l• know) 

did an EC 'dated 5/19/04 •66F-HQ-Al238990) regarding FBI policy of treatment of detainees-during 
, 	. 

OCONUS interrogations. Is this the latest EC? Thanks 

b6 
b7C 
b2 

55A CTD/ORS/MLDU LX-1, Room' 35-201 

 

  

• 

NON-RECORD  

.EverYone pick a time and we Will meet in 55260 

1:  9:15 

2. 12:30 

.3. Some other time (  

Frorni 	 i(OGC)(FBI) 	• 
Sent: Tuesday, N6vernhPr 02,-2004 4:48 PM 

- To 	 10GC) (FBI); SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI  
Col 	 ((OGC) °(FBI)1 
Subject: RE: quick question 

 

b6 	‘' 
' 	.b7C 

(CM) (FBI) J 	  
(OGC) (FBI) .  

')N-RECORD  

  

FBIO24012CBT 
• 

FBI0000281 

 

111, ..11 

_.OIG-7REQ 02/1 B/05—PART .  10 

 

DOJOIG013299ACLU-RDI 6253 p.4



. The current EC is still in effect. What we are deieloping is to reach beyond the issues covered in that•EC 
and give more detailed advise. J would like to know more on what CENTCOM is doing becasue that is a 

mater of concern for me. 

----0 
From
Sent: 
To: SIEGEL 
CC:I 

sinal Mascara--- 
b6 
b7C 

. - 

• 

ICOGC) (FBI) •• 
uesday, November 02, 2004 4:03 PM - 

STEVEN. N (OGC) (Hid 1(CTD) (FBI) ' : • 
I (OGC) (FBI);( kOGCXF131) 

Subject RE: quick question 	' 

itnttkSS 

• • 

NON-RECORD . 

There isn't a newer•one, We're working on creating a newer one. 

-----Original MeSsage- 
From: SIEGEL S 	I tVEN N. (OGC) '(FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. Nnvpmhpr (12,  2004 3:50 PM 
TO 	 i WM) (FBI) 
Cc 	 I(OGC) (FBI); MCNALLY,.RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 
Su ject RE: quick question 

NON-RECORD 

. 	.,. 	• 
I know thatl were Working.on something regarding .thisissue: 

	

is there something that else that' 	'should be aware of? 

Steve 

--Original Message- 
. From' 	 l(CTD) (FBI) 	• 

Sent: I uesday, November 02, 2004 3:32 PM • 
To: SIEGEL S 	I t VEN N (OGC) (FBI) 	. 
Subject: quick question • 

NON-RECORD 
• 

,h6 
b7C 

b6 	• 
• b7C 

OGC)(FBI) 

I am attending a detainee policy meeting at CENTCOM next week. One of the anticipated topics is 	 • 
interrogation policies for different agencies. :  want to make sure I have the latest FBI poliCy. I knowL1 
	bid an EC dated 5/19104 (66F-HQ-Al258990) regarding FBI policy of treatment of detainees during 

OCONUS interrogations, Is this the latest. EC? Thanks 
• 

• :.OIG-REQ 02 /18/05 -PART 10 

FBIO24013CBT 
• 

F3310000282 

. 	 . 

b6 
b7C 

DOJOIG013300ACLU-RDI 6253 p.5



   

SSA CTD/ORS/MLDU LX-1, Room 35-200 I  

   

1.1 34 

*********************** 

I have a 9 already so 12:30 works for me, I'll bring the CENTCOM itinerary with me. 

----Original Message-- 
From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI) 	• 

Sent: T 	- mber 02, 2004 5:01 PM . 
To 	

; 
CNALLY, RTHARDYffirl (R:In•  

Cc: 	 (OGC) (FBI) 	
 
tOGC) (FBI) 

'Su 	qui question 

 

1-(CTD) (FBI) 	
b6

(CTD)  

 

   

• eir• 

 

Lk 

  

NON-RECORD 

Everyone pick a time and we will meet in 5S200 

1.9:15 

3. Some other time (  	) 

.:

Fro 
--Olininnl maccnr.,.._  

10GC)(FBI)  
-Sent: Tuesday, November-02, 2004 4:48 PM 
To: MCNALLY, RICHARD (DC-r' (FPO;  SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC)•(FRTA 	 l(CTD) (FBI) 
Cc 	 tOGC) (FBI)I 	 1(oGc) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: quick question  

IED 
.NON-RECORD  

The current EC is still in effect. What we are developing is to reach beyond The issues covered in that 
EC and give more detailed advise. I would like to know more on what CENTCCM is doing becasue that 
is a mater of concern for mel  

-- —0 
. 

b6 
From: (OGC) (FBI) b7C 

Sent: ues ay, November 02, 2004 4:03 PM • 
• To:  SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FIR -01 	  ) (FBI) 

Cc  i 	 1(0GC) (FBI)1 	 OGC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: quick question 	 • 

OIG-REQ 02/18/05—PART 10 

FBIO24014CBT 

FBI0000283 

•b6 
-16'/C 

DOJOIG013301ACLU-RDI 6253 p.6



• 

tex .r) 
NON-RECORD  

,.. 

There isn't a newer one, we're working on creating a newer one.  

----Original Message— 
. From: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI) ' 	 b 6 
Sent: Tufacrisv . kInwamha• rt , 2004 3:50 PM 	 b ir 

To 	 (t-1 	DI (FBI) 
Cc: OG  	 tOGC) (FBI); MCNALLY, RICHARD (OGC) (FBI) 	  C)(FBI)  
Subje : 	: quick question • 	 . 	 • 

- NON-RECORD  

b6 

is there something that else thalrIshOuld be aware of? 
	 • b7C 

• Steve 

Mostade-Lr- 	• • " 
Fro ((CTD) (FBI) 

• Sent. 	ay, NOvember 02, 2004 3: .32 PM . 
To: SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FBI) .  
"Subject: .quick question 	• 

• 

b6 
b 7 C 
b2 

IED 
ON-RECORD  • 

am attending a detainee policy meeting at CENTCOM next week. One'of the anticipated topics is 
ogation policies for different agencies. I want to make sure I have the latest FBI.policy..I krjow 
did an EC dated 5/19/04 (66F-HQ-Al258990) ragaiding FBI policy of treatment of detainees during 

OCONUS interrogations. Is this the latest EC?Thanks 

. 551 	 ICTIVORS/MLDU LX-1, Room 35-200 

******************* 

tibTaaSiStga' 
NON-RECORD 

I know that were working on something regarding this issue. 

FBIO24015CBT 

EsB100002s4 • 02/18/05–PART,10 
DOJOIG013302ACLU-RDI 6253 p.7



. 	• 	. 	. 
• Hey guys, Sorry I have to push.the time back until.later in the 'afternoon if poSsible. Anytime '1:30 an•wOrks 

for me. Let me know.... 

---Original_ Message--=- 
From: SIEGEL S 	I EVEN N (OGC) (FBI) ' , 	• 
Sent: Tu 	 ber 02,201—i • kni-111E___. 	 b6 ' • 
To: OGC1(F111.1.1 	 IC, 	

I 
OGC) (FBIll 	 !(CTD) (FBI) b 7 C 

Cal 	 1 . (0GC) (FBI)I  	(OGC) (FBI) 	
.  

Subject: RE: quick question 

Everyone pick a time and we will meet in 5S200 

1.9:15 

2. 12:30 

3. Some other time ( 	
• 

' b6 
—Original Messaac 	 -b7C . 

• 
	 Nrwrzrn'hoir: 02', 2004.4:,45-PM . :-r-• . . • .---;••- • - • 

.7 	 rOGC)(431); SIEGEL STEVEN N riid6 (Fm) ; 	  (C-riD).(Fm) 
• Ccl 

 

	 1(OGC) (FB,I)1 	 1(0GC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE; quick question 

The current EC is:still in effect. What we are developing is to reach beyond the issues covered in that 
EC and give more detailed advise. I would like to know more on what CENTCOM is doing becasue that 

is a mater of concern for me. 	. • • 

—Ori incl M 
From: 	 (OGC) (FBI) 

' Sent: ues ay, ovem er 02; 2004 4:03'PM 	 . 	 • 
To:  SIEGEL STEVEN N (OGC) (FRT ;I 	 l(CTD, ) (FBI) 
C a I 	 I  ,(0GC) (FBI);I 	 1(0GC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: quick- question 	• 

b6 
b 7C 

Inktet:AsartEt,  
146I-RECORD  

There isn't a newer one, we're working on creating a newer one. 

*********************** 

Fromi 	 toGc)(FB0 

FBIO24016CBT 
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